
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 4/2/2013 11:18:30 AM

Redacted 'Gupta, Aloke'To:
(aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov)
Tom, Jonathan P. (jonathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov); Maguire, William 
(William.Maguire@cpuc.ca.gov); [Redacted________________

Cc:

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: call re Green Button for MEA?

Aloke -

That's fine. Does 130p work for vou on Wed? Let's schedule the following meeting during the Wed 
meeting so we make sure we have the right persons.

yours

sid

From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 01,2013 12:45 PM 
To: Dietz. Sidney:! Redacted 
Cc: I Redacted ' Maguire, William; Tom, Jonathan P. 
Subject: RE: call re Green Button for MEA?

Sid:

We can keep the two topics separate. Let's do a short call on just the MEA issue. The team can take 
more time on CDA. We would like the latter to be a sit-down briefing/meeting. Thx.

Aloke

From: Dietz, Sidney [SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 01,2013 9:42 AM 
To: Gupta, Aloke; [Redacted
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RedactedCc: Maguire, William; Tom, Jonathan P. 
Subject: RE: call re Green Button for MEA?

Aloke

I presume that we have two agenda items - green button connect and MEA, and CDA design. I 
will try for Wed pm at 130p, if that works for you. For the CDA design, I’m going to include
Redacted from Customer Care.

yours,

sid

From: Gupta, Aloke fmailto:aloke.qupta@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday. March 29, 2013 3:44 PM 
To:| Redacted | Dietz. Sidney
Cc: |Redacted ~| Maguire, William; Tom, Jonathan P.
Subject: call re Green Button for MEA?

Sid:

I called Mike but didn’t get him. Let’s just schedule a 30 min call next week with you/Mike 
Glass on this subject. Some options are T (11-12, 3-4:30), or W.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities Commission

O: 415.703.5233
aloke. qupta@cpuc.ca.qov
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